

JONATHAN CONCEPCION

Web Designer and Front-end Developer

CONTACT

(818) 645.3777

contact@jonathanconcepcion.com

jonathanconcepcion.com

sovereignhands.com

ADDRESS

26347 W. Thousand Oaks Blvd. Apartment #167, Calabasas, CA, 91302

OBJECTIVES

To join a top-notch team of developers with the goal of delivering cutting-edge user interface designs and successful production-ready front-end code.

To apply W3C web standards with great skill and craftsmanship in achieving the best cross-browser user experience for sake of long-term user retention and engagement.

“Early bird catches worms” – This is my favourite quote I also applied this on my work ethics.

SUMMARY

Web Designer and Front-end Developer since 2005, 5 years' experience developing desktop and mobile website/webpage specializing in cross browser compatibility. I used XHTML, HTML, DHTML, XML, HTML5, CSS 1-3, JQuery for JavaScript library and CMS/E-Commerce implementation such as WordPress, Drupal, Expression Engine, Magento and DotNetNuke.

WORK EXPERIENCE

List of my employer, freelance and personal projects

Guitar Center Corporate (July 2010 - Present)

- The Creative Groups hired me and deploy me on the Guitar Center Corporate as contractor to build their mobile website and Product Detail Page (*e-commerce site*)
- Built <http://m.guitarcenter.com> for WebKit-based web browsers, leveraging cutting-edge AJAX, CSS3 and HTML5 features
- Converting wireframes into valid XHTML, CSS and JavaScript
- Updating and maintaining the XHTML, CSS and JavaScript

Wired Philippines (March 2010 - Present)

- [Http://WiredPh.com](http://WiredPh.com) is my another personal project that focusing on Filipinos around the globe, the service of my site is a free blogging/website system with a bunch of plugins such as e-commerce support, portfolio, etc..
- My main role here is to create a beautiful themes that compatible on desktop, tablet and mobile website for my users using HTML5, CSS3 and JQuery
- Setting up wild card dns, cpanel and WordPress Multi-user for my back-end system
- Updating core files and plugins.

- Maintaining my 220+ site created with 350+ users

EOMAC (August 2009 – January 2010)

- Eomac is my freelance project in Canada, hired me as their front-end developer
- Develop prototype designs into fully functional web sites
- Built in WordPress CMS
- Design and develop prototype designs into fully functional, web sites (*standard, hybrid and Flash*)
- Utilize expertise in front-end development technologies such as HTML, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript and flash to enhance interactivity
- Coordinate domain registrations, DNS changes and registrar transfers
- Manage accounts on VPS server such as web hosting (FTP) and POP email accounts, setup virtmaps, aliases and Urchin stats
- Provide troubleshooting and client support for email accounts
- Create banner ads (*static, animated, flash*), email advertisements / newsletters, and flash animations

Hagedorn Group of Companies (May 2009 – December 2009)

- Hagedorn Group of Companies owned by a businessman and politician in Philippines hired me to create their websites for <http://www.hagedornlandholdings.com>, <http://www.blueskybeachresort.com> and <http://www.hagzkaffe.com>
- Applied advanced HTML, JavaScript and CSS to deliver cutting-edge user interfaces and components.
- Contributed user interface design mockups and designs.
- Trained and mentored client how-to-use the website
- Worked with product groups to develop and enhance usability.
- Led web page front-end developer projects to a timely and successful completion.

Express Miles Travel and Tours Philippines (March 2009 – May 2009)

- Hired me as freelance to build a company website <http://expressmilestravel.com> that has CMS, Interactive Event Calendar and Contract forms.
- Tools that I use here are WordPress CMS, XHTML, JQuery, CSS and PHP
- Creating a WAP based mobile website
- Creating animated Logo and banners
- Cross browser compatibility
- User interface design mockups

ASUS Technology Philippines (January 2009 - Present)

- ASUS Technology is one of the popular companies in the world, in the Philippines their hire me independent outsource website designer and front-end developer to develop their Online Blogging System contest for their EeePC users, events website and email templates.
- [Http://myeeepcmylife.com.ph](http://myeeepcmylife.com.ph) runs only for 6months maintaining and updating files
- Created in XHTML, JQuery for JS, CSS, WordPress Multi-user and MySql
- Creating a dynamic registration form using the ASUS EeePC netbook serial number
- Creating a 5 beautiful theme to fit for the users (e.g. <http://myeeepcmylife.com.ph/bleeep>)

- Design and developing events website and email blast system using PHPList

Oracle Philippines (June 2008 - Present)

- Since 2008 up to present Oracle Philippines hired me as their outsource events website front-end developer, focusing on user registration, e-mail blast, and website template per events, maintaining and updating the files and database using PHPList and MySQL.
- Creating templates using XHTML, CSS and JQuery
- Monthly report of analytics
- Updating PHPList core files to fit client need

Hardwarezone Philippines (January 2008 – February 2009)

- Hire me to redesign and redevelop the events website. Hardwarezone is one of the top magazine companies in Asia; they hire me as full-time employee focusing on website designing and front-end development and implement using DotNetNuke
- Built provided front-end development support for <http://Hardwarezone-events.com> with a primary focus on page optimization, scalability, usability, search engine optimization (SEO) and effective information architecture.
- Creating email templates for marketing department
- Utilized an expert knowledge of JavaScript, HTML, DOM and CSS
- Developing client website <http://trevallyboats.com>. Utilized an expert knowledge of JavaScript, HTML, DOM and CSS to deliver advanced user interfaces and controls also a CMS webpage.

Web Gallery Plus Plus (September 2007 - Present)

- [Http://thewgpp.com](http://thewgpp.com) is my personal project focusing on the website inspiration and collecting precious information around the World Wide Web
- I designed the site using Photoshop and rendered into dynamic pages
- Maintaining and Updating site them structure
- Mobile and iPhone compatibility and cross browser compatibility
- Modifying WordPress Theme
- Utilized an expert knowledge of JavaScript, HTML, DOM and CSS to deliver advanced user interfaces and controls.
- Using Expression Engine for My CMS

MRM Studios (July 2006 to August 2007)

- Hired me as a full-time employee for <http://MobileMo.com> is a social networking website that focusing on mobile business
- Designing the webpage for mobile and desktop website
- Creating Admin Interface, End-User Interface and Analytics Interface both mobile and desktop website using XHTML, JavaScript and CSS. Work Directly with back-end developers
- XHTML and CSS Architecture for multi-themes, emulators and cross browser compatibility

Green Nature Resort (March 2006 – May 2006)

- Freelance work for Green Nature Resort that owned by the Sta. Lucia Realtor
- Designing the webpage and Brochures
- Developing their static website for XHTML, CSS and JavaScript for non-flash browser

SOFTWARE

Adobe Creative Suite

Coda

Mac OS X

XAMPP

Microsoft 98 to 7

Linux Operating System

Microsoft Office

EDUCATION

Informatics International College, Manila Philippines

Advance Computer Studies Major in Computer Programming and Multimedia in Internet

Oracle University Philippines

Training and Certification for Oracle Hyperion Essbase